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Seat No: ______________       Enrolment No: ____________________ 

PARUL UNIVERSITY 
FACULTY OF ARCHITECTURE& PLANNING 

B.Arch. / B.ID winter-2022 Examination 

 Semester: 10         Date: 5-9-2022 

Subject Code: 01101553 Time: 10:00 am to 12:00 pm 

Subject Name: Professional Practice        Total Marks: 50 

Instructions: 

1. All questions are compulsory. 

2. Figures to the right indicate full marks. 

3. Make suitable assumptions wherever required. 

4. Draw suitable sketches wherever required. 

 

Q.1 a) Explain Architecture as a Profession. How is it different from business and trade?  

b) b. Mention different types of tenders. Explain each of them very briefly. 
(10) 

Q.2 Answer the following: (any 05)  (20) 

1) What are the Powers of COA?  

2) Explain the following: (any one)  

a) Under the professional code of conduct, what should an Architect NOT do? 

b) Mention the background of the Architects Act. 
 

3) Answer the following (any one)  

a) What do you understand by code of professional conduct for architects? Which professional 

body decides it? 

b) Scope of an Architectural Contract.  

 

4) Define the following:   

a) Idea / Project Competitions  

b) Tender 

c) Labour Contract  

d) Building Contract 
 

5) 

 

Answer the following: (any one)  

a) The routine work in an Architect’s Office 

b) What are the ways of securing clientage for running an Architect’s office? 
 

6) 
State the Full form of the Following: 

 

 a) NBA  

b) IIA 

c) COA  

d) AICTE 

 

Q.3 Answer the following – Any 05  (10) 

a)  Mention any four out of all the General Stages of Architectural Works? 

b)  Mention names with full forms of any four Architectural professional Bodies. 

c)  What is Demolition Tender? 

d) What do you understand by Office in Sole Proprietorship? 

e)  What is the Scale of professional fees for a Housing Project? 

f) Explain Arbitration of a contract. 

Q.4 Answer the following: (any 02) (10) 

 a) What are the Comprehensive Services of an Architect? Mention any five of them.  

 b) Mention the duties and responsibilities of a Client/Employer under a contract?  

 c) What are the different types of architectural competitions? explain each of them briefly  
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